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From: dph.immunizations@ct.gov <noreply@everbridge.net>
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2020 4:29 PM
To:
Subject: COVID-19 vaccine updates and webinars

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments 
unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

The Department of Public Health Immunization Program would like to share the following COVID-19 
vaccine updates and webinars with you. 

COCA Call: What Clinicians Need to Know About the First Two FDA-Authorized COVID-19 Vaccines 

Date: Friday, December 18, 2020 

Time: 2:00 – 3:00 PM ET 

Dial in information: https://emergency.cdc.gov/coca/calls/2020/callinfo_121820.asp 

Please promote and share with all of your members. 

ACIP Meeting Webcast 

Date: Saturday and Sunday, December 19 – 20, 2020 

Time: 11:00 am – 4:30 PM ET (both days) 

Dial in information: https://www.ustream.tv/channel/VWBXKBR8af4  

Please promote and share with all of your members. 

COVID-19 Partner Update: COVID-19 Response Vaccine Update 

Date: Monday, December 21, 2020 

Time: 3:00—4:00 p.m. ET  

Dial in information: Click here to register in advance 

Please promote and share with all of your members. 
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ACIP’s General Best Practice Guidelines for Immunization 
https://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/hcp/acip-recs/general-recs/index.html  

Includes Preventing and Managing Adverse Reactions https://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/hcp/acip-
recs/general-recs/adverse-reactions.html  

Pfizer vaccine EUA Fact Sheet for Patients and Caregivers (FDA)  

Pfizer vaccine EUA Fact Sheet for Healthcare Providers (FDA)  

COVID-19 Vaccination Clinical Resources for Each COVID-19 Vaccine  
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